



Radyr & Morganstown Community Council Cyngor Cymuned Radur a Threforgan

Minutes of a MEETING of the ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE held on Thursday, July 4 2013 at 8:15 pm at the Old Church Rooms.

Present: Cllrs Marsh, R McKerlich, Diment, Hallinan, S McKerlich, St Leger

In attendance: Helena Fox

- 13.274** TO ELECT A COMMITTEE CHAIRMAN: Cllr Diment nominated Cllr St Leger, seconded by Cllr S McKerlich. No other nominations were received. A vote was held : all in favour.
- 13.275** APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE: Cllr Vaughan Cartwright
- 13.276** DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST: There were none.
- 13.277** TO REVIEW THE TREE REPORTS AND RECOMMENDED ACTION: The Clerk reported that the matter had been discussed by the Finance Committee. The committee decided to wait until the main meeting to give time to receive three quotes for the tree work and then to make a decision. It noted the Finance Committee's recommendation.
- 13.278** TO DISCUSS MATTERS RELATING TO RADYR WOODS: There was nothing to report.
- 13.279** TO DISCUSS MATTERS RELATING TO WINDSOR GARDENS: There was nothing to report.
- 13.280** TO DISCUSS MATTERS RELATING TO PENTWYN PARK: It had been suggested by a resident that dogs be kept on leads in the park. Cardiff Council is considering introducing dog control zones where dogs must be kept on leads. Cllr St Leger recommended and Cllr S McKerlich seconded that the incident be logged and a watching brief be kept. All agreed.
- 13.281** TO DISCUSS MATTERS RELATING TO DANYBRYN WOODS: There was nothing to report.
- 13.282** TO DISCUSS MATTERS RELATING TO RADYR SIDINGS: There was nothing to report.
- 13.283** TO DISCUSS MATTERS RELATING TO DUMPING OF GARDEN WASTE AT FFORDD LLAS: Garden waste has been dumped in the hedge at Ffordd Llas several times. This costs the community council money to have it removed. Cllr Diment recommended and Cllr St Leger seconded that a letter be delivered to local residents asking them to report any future incidents and asking people not to do this. All agreed.

- 13.284** TO DISCUSS A SECOND R&MCC DISPLAY IN RADYR LIBRARY: Following the May display Cllr S McKerlich recommended and Cllr Marsh seconded that a display be prepared that could include information on the LDP consultation. The Clerk will ask the Library for dates in September.
- 13.285** TO CONSIDER TAKING ON RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAINTAINING A CORNER OF LAND IN MAES YR AWEL ON LICENCE FORM CARDIFF COUNCIL: Cllr R McKerlich reported that this land is owned by Cardiff Council and Welsh Power Distribution has a right of access to a substation. Cardiff Council has agreed to grind out the stumps and put down some bark and shrubs as ground cover. Cllr Marsh recommended and Cllr S McKerlich seconded that R&MCC consider taking on this land once it had been brought up to a decent standard. All agreed.
- 13.286** TO DISCUSS NEW VILLAGE ENTRY SIGNS: Cllr Diment reported that Cardiff Council will be considering the proposed signs in the near future.
- 13.286.1** TO RECEIVE UPDATES ON VILLAGE PLAN PROJECTS: There was nothing to report.
- 13.287** TO REVIEW AND MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS ON ANY PLANNING MATTERS: There were none.
- 13.288** TO PUT FORWARD ANY ITEMS FOR THE NEXT MEETING:
13.288.1 Christmas tree lights
13.288.2 Community environment events
- 13.289** DATE OF NEXT MEETING: THURSDAY September 5 2013